Family Forum Community Resource Guide Ashland & Bayfield Counties 2023-2024



Center 5 – Bayfield

128 S. 3rd Street
Bayfield, WI 54814
1-715-779-5589 (phone)

Center 7 – Ashland 301

13th Ave E.

Ashland, WI 54806

1-715-682-5035 (phone)

EMERGENCY CONTACT INFORMATION

Police/Sheriff: Ashland Police: 715-682-7062 Ashland County Sheriff 715-685-7640 Fire Department: Ashland Fire: 715-682-7052 Ambulance: 715-682-7025 Hospital: 715-685-5500 Doctor/Clinic: Dentist: Child's School: Nearest Relative: Nearest Neighbor: ______ Poison **Control:** 1-800-222-1222 24 hour/day assistance. Veterinarian: Your home address and phone #: _____

Table of Contents:

Service Area	Page number(s)
Adoption	4

Adult Education	4 - 5
Budget Counseling	5
Child Care/Respite	5 - 6
Child Support	6
Community & Leisure	6 - 8
Cultural Resources	8
Dental	8 - 9
Disability	9 - 12
Domestic Violence	12-13
Employment & Job Training	14
Food & Nutrition	14-17
Government – City	17
Government – County	17
Housing & Fuel Assistance	17 – 19
Legal	19
Medical/Mental Health	20-23
Parenting	23-24
Schools	24-27
Thrift Stores	27-28
Transportation	28
Treatment Programs	30-31

Statewide Information & Referral

- Cell phone users dial 1.800.543.7709
 - Sprint and Qwest cell users dial 211

Adoption

Catholic Charities Post Adoption Resource Center Toll Free: 888-212-4357	 Education, supportive resources, and a referral network to adoptive families Serves 33 northern, central, and western Wisconsin counties http://parc.cclse.org/
Lutheran Social Services of Wisconsin and Upper Michigan, Inc. 115 N. 6th Street, Wausau, WI 54403 715-849-3344 888-746-2850	Adoption and foster care services locations in Wausau, Eau Claire, and Lacrosse www.lsswis.org
Wisconsin Adoption Information Center 6682 West Greenfield, Suite 310 Milwaukee, WI 53214 800-762-8063 414-475-1246	 Information on adoption for adolescents and adults experiencing unplanned pregnancies, birth fathers wanting to know their rights, prospective adoptive parents, social workers and the general public www.wiadoptioninfocenter.org

Adult Education

Gogebic Community College E4946 Jackson Road Ironwood, MI 49938	• • www.gogebic.edu • 906-932-4231 or 800-682-5910 (fax) 906-932-0868
Lac Courte Oreilles Ojibwa Community College Hayward 13466 West Trepania Road Hayward, WI 54843 888-526-6221 715-634-4790 info@lco.edu Washburn 305 W. 4th Street, Washburn, WI 54891 715812-1040 cbigboy@lco.edu	LCO has outreach courses in Washburn www.lco.edu
Northland College 1411 Ellis Avenue Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-1699 (fax) 715-6821258	www.northlandcollege.edu

Northwood Tech College (WITC) – Ashland 2100 Beaser Avenue Ashland, WI 54806	• • GED/HSED completion program • www.witc.edu 715-682-4591 or 800-243-9482
University of Wisconsin Extension Sustainable Management Sustain.wisconsin.edu (email) sustainable@uwex.edu	 Bachelor's/certificate and master's completion programs 1-877-895-3276

Budget Counseling

UW-Extension Ashland County	•	Phone: 715-682-7017
Courthouse Room 107	•	Fax: 715-682-7922
201 Main Street West		
Ashland, WI 54806-1652		

Child Care/Respite

Ashland County Health and	Listing of licensed and certified daycares.
Human Services	
630 Sanborn Avenue	County daycare certification and
Ashland, WI 54806	reimbursement for low-income families.
1-715-682-7004	
(email) achsd@hsd.co.ashland.wi.us	
For after-hours service contact the Ashland	
Cnty Health Officer: 715-682-7023 Opt. 1	
Bayfield County Human Services	Listing of licensed and certified daycares.
P.O. Box 100	
117 East 5 th Street Washburn, WI 54891	County daycare certification and
715-373-6144	reimbursement for low-income families
Crisis Line: 866-317-9362	
(email) baycodhs@bayfieldcounty.org	
Lifespan Respite Care Northern Network	Provides resource information, assistance in
through New Horizons North	obtaining services through referrals and
514 Main Street West	coordination, temporary financial assistance
Ashland, WI 54806	for respite, registry of providers for in-home
715-682-7171	and out-of-home respite options, caregiver
Ashland and Bayfield County Contact:	counseling, and family and provider training
Pam Ironside	opportunities.
E-mail: <u>ironkids@hotmail.com</u> Phone:	
715-423-7182	
http://www.newhorizonsnorth.com/	
www.respitecarewi.org	

Northwest Connection Family Resources	Referrals to licensed and certified childcare
15896 W 3rd Street	providers, community resources, support
Hayward, WI54843	services. Parent education and support, family
800-733-KIDS or 715-634-2299 (email)	activities and events, educational resources
nwchild@cheqnet.net	and more.
http://www.wisconsinchild.org	

Child Support

Ashland County Child Support Agency 201 Main Street West, Room 100 Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-7020 (fax) 715-682-9553 Text only: 715-209-5359	 Provides assistance in establishing paternity Helps in maintaining child support payments.
Bayfield County Child Support Agency P.O. Box 187 117 East 5 th Street Washburn, WI 54891 715-373-6106 (fax) 715-373-6143	 Provides assistance in establishing paternity Helps in maintaining child support payments.
Wisconsin Child Support Collection Trust Fund P.O. Box 74200 Milwaukee, WI 53274 800-991-5530	 responsible for processing all child support collections work with posting, adjusting and issuing payments.

Community Leisure

Ashland Historical Society Museum 216 Main Street West Ashland, WI 54806 1-715-682-4911	 no admission fee www.ashlandwihistory.com
Bay Area Civic Center 320 4 th Avenue West Ashland, WI	Youth hockey, skating and other community events

1-715-682-2221	
Bayfield Carnegie Library	• 1-715-779-3953
37 North Broad Street	
P.O. Box 727	
Bayfield, WI 54814	

Bayfield Recreation Center 140 South Broad Street Bayfield, WI 54814 1-715-779-5408	Swimming pool, racquetball courts, various classes, community room
Bretting Community Center 400 4 th Avenue West Ashland, WI 54806 1-715-682-7059	Offers activities for infants to adults Community room and drop-in activities Part of Ashland Leisure Services www.ashlandparks.org
Drummond Public Library 14990 Superior Street P.O. Box 23 Drummond, WI 54832	 www.drummond.wislib.org 1-715-739- 6290
Evelyn Goldberg Briggs Memorial Library 68235 South Main Street P.O. Box 145 Iron River, WI 54847	• 1-715-372-5451
Legion Memorial Library 106 Iron Street P.O. Box 47 Mellen, WI 54546 1-715-274-8331	www.mellen.wislib.org
Madeline Island Library P.O. Box 65 La Pointe, WI 54850 1-715-747-3662	www.madisland.wislib.org
Northern Great Lakes Visitor Center 29270 County Highway G Ashland, WI 54806 1-715-685-9983	 No admission fee www.northerngreatlakescenter.org
Northern Waters Library Service 3200 Lake Shore Drive East Ashland, WI 54806 1-715-682-2365 or 1-800-228-5684	 Offers mail-a-book services to residents that are homebound or who live more than 15 miles from a library Can order online with a library card www.nwls.wislib.org
University of Wisconsin-Madison Division Of Extension Ashland County 4-H & Youth Development 201 Main Street West Courthouse Room 107	Promotes youth development through 4-H Clubs, leadership training in the schools, Teen Court, and volunteer and staff training development
Ashland, WI 54806 1-715-682-7017	Trained volunteers offer activities on outdoor adventure, art, cross country skiing, cooking, hands-on science, gardening, archery, and raising animals

Vaughn Public Library	• www.vpl.wislib.org 1-715-682-7060
502 Main Street West	•
Ashland, WI 54806	
Washburn Public Library	• www.washburnlibrary.org 1-715-373-
307 Washington Avenue	• 6172
P.O. Box 248	
Washburn, WI 54891	
,	

Cultural Resources

Birch Hill Community House 77948 Plantation Lane Saxon, WI 54559 1-715-685-0556 or 1-715-292-8847	 drop-in after school program for local community safe, fun environment where Indigenous culture is provided in an easily accessible and positive way
Mashkisibi Boys and Girls Club	• www.badriverbgc.org 1-715-685-
72830 Elm Street	• 9489
P.O. Box 233	
Odanah, WI 54861	

Dental

All Family Dental 3131 Stein Blvd. Eau Claire, WI 54701 1-800-826-7226 or 1-715-835-7172 Fax – 715-835-5841	 Serves children 8 years and younger & adults Serves patients who have kept all appointments in the past. Will not continue to serve people who have scheduled an appointment and cancelled Accepts MA/Badger Care.
First Impressions - Wausau 413 17 th Avenue North Wausau, WI 54401 1-715-842-4649 1-844-343-5437	 Accepts MA/Badger Care Serves children 10 years and younger Pediatric Dentist Orthodontist care doesn't accept MA http://fidkids.com
Lake Superior Community Health Center – Dental Clinic 3600 Tower Ave. Superior WI 54880 1-715-394-5411	 • • Accepts MA/Badger Care. • No age limits • Sliding fee scale available • http://www.lschc.org

Northlakes Community Clinic – Ashland 719 Main St. East Ashland, WI 54806 1-715-682-2200 1-888-834-4551	Accepts MA/Badger Care Handles dental emergencies for all ages www.northlakesclinic.org
Northlakes Community Clinic – Iron River 7665 US Hwy 2	
Iron River, WI 54847	
715-372-5001 or 888-834-4551	
Northlakes Community Health Center - Hayward 15954 Rivers Edge Drive Hayward, WI 54843 1-715-934-2224	
Red Cliff Community Health Center	Accepts MA/Badger Care
36745 Aiken Road	• Serves all ages
Bayfield, WI 54814 1-715-779-3096	Serves anyone including non-tribal members
Stanley W. Gresham DDS	• • Serves all ages.
212 East Aura Street Ironwood, MI 49938	Accepts MA/Badger Care
1-906-932-2730	www.greshamdds.com
Northlakes Pediatric Dental 300 main St. W. Ashland Wisconsin 54806 Phone 715-685-2200 Fax- 715-685-1023	

Disability

ADRC – Aging & Disability Resource Center of the North	• 1-800-663-3607
Ashland County Health and	• Birth to 3 evaluation and therapy for
Human Services Department 630	children with specials needs birth to
Sanborn Ave.	3-years olds
Ashland, WI 54806	 Family Support Program for families
1-715-682-7004	with children with a disability up to age
Email: achsd@hsd.co.ashland.wi.us	21
After hours number: 1-715-682-7023, Opt.1	• Economic support through Food Share,
	W-2, Medical Assistance, & energy
	assistance

	Long-term support for those with cognitive & physical disabilities
Bayfield County Department of Human Services P.O. Box 100 117 East 5 th St. Washburn, WI 54891 1-715-373-6144 Crisis Line: 1-866-317-9362 Email: baycodhs@bayfieldcounty.org	 Birth to 3 evaluation and therapy for children with specials needs birth to 3-years olds Family Support Program for families with children with a disability up to age 21 Economic support through Food Share, W-2, Medical Assistance, & energy assistance Long-term support for those with
Catholic Charities Bureau, Inc. 1416 Cumming Ave. Superior, WI 54880 1-715-394-6617	 cognitive & physical disabilities Services for people with disabilities and their families & older adults Serve 16 counties in Northwest WI http://ccbsuperior.org/
CORE Community Resources PO Box 1530 Bayfield WI 54814 715.779.3457	 info@corecr.org Serving seniors & caregivers in Bayfield
Katie Beckett Program 1-800-266-1865 https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/kbp/index.htm	 Special eligibility process that allows certain children with long-term disabilities, mental illness, or complex medical needs, living at home with their families, to obtain a ForwardHealth_card. For children who are not eligible for other Medicaid programs because the income or assets of their parents are too high A child may be eligible for this source of Medicaid even if they are currently covered under a private health insurance policy
CESA 12 Coordinated Educational 400 Lake Shore Drive Ashland, WI 54806 1-715-682-2363	 Advocacy for children with special needs. Parent education services.

Disability Rights Wisconsin 217 W. Knapp St. Rice Lake, WI 54868 715-736-1232 Toll Free Number: 1-800-928-8778 Fax: 715-736-1252	 Helps people gain access to services and opportunities through advocacy and legal expertise Serves people of all ages including people with developmental disabilities,
---	--

	mental illness, physical or sensory disabilities, and traumatic brain	
	injurywww.disabilityrightswi.org	
New Horizons North and Lifespan Respite 514 Main Street West Ashland, WI 54806 1-715-682-7171 1-888-474-0217	Assist mentally ill and developmentally disabled individuals Help with finding & maintaining	
North Country Independent Living – Ashland 422 3rd Street. W. Suite 114 Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-5675	 Provide services in Ashland & Bayfield Counties for people with a disability Information, referral, & advocacy Peer support Independent living skills & training Technical assistance Accessibility, benefits counseling, and transportation http://northcountryil.org 	
Northern Lights Health Care 706 Bratley Drive Washburn, WI 54891 715-373-5621	 Child disability assessments. Rehabilitation Services: occupational, physical and speech therapy Personalized care services, living accommodations, specialized care, socialization and recreation, rehabilitation care, skilled nursing assessment and teaching www.northernlightsservice.org/ indes.html 	

Pathways Inc. 30 East Bayfield St. Washburn WI 54891 1-715-373-2800 After hours: 1-715- 292-1932	 Provide non-emergency transportation to and from appointments, 24 hours a day Office Hours: M-F 8:00am4:30pm www.pathwaystransport.net •
Social Security Administration 4221 Tower Avenue Superior WI 54880 800-772-1213 or 1- 877-628-6578 TTY 1-715-395-2234 TTY 800-325-0778	 Apply for and check benefits Report changes Get publications www.ssa.gov •
State Office for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing Northwest Region Serves Ashland County 617 Gibson St. Suite 1 Eau Claire, WI 54701 1-715-502-9355	 Information, referral, education and training Technical assistance Consultation to individuals who are deaf and their families https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ odhh/index.htm
Vocational Rehabilitation for Native Americans (VRNA) 55971 Reykdal Road P.O. Box 156 Odanah, WI 54806 1-715-682-9136 1-715-682-7232	Vocational rehabilitation for Native Americans who are federally recognized by any tribe in the United States. Individuals need to live in one of the service areas-check out the website for service areas and other eligibility requirements
	http://www.glictc.org/programs/vrnahttp://www.glictc.org/programs/vrnahomehome

WI FACETS	• Parent information center that offers support to families/parents of
WI Family Assistance	children with disabilities - including working with parents during IEP
Center for Education,	planning and meetings and working with schools to develop good
Training, & Support	programs for children.
1-877-374-0511 or	Offer support, information, and trainings for agencies that work
1-414-374-4645	with families.
	Volunteer information specialists help with IEP meetings in
	person, or by phone.
Our mission is to	
provide and broaden	
opportunities that	
enhance the quality of	
life for children and	
adults with disabilities	
and their families,	
with emphasis on	
support for under-	
served families in the	
community.	
Wisconsin Family	Serves all families with children ages birth to 21 years of age with
Ties (advocacy) 16	emotional, behavioral, and mental disorders Information, referral,
North	locating service providers, gaining access, advocacy, training, and
Carroll Street, Suite	scholarships.
230	
Madison, WI 53703	
1-609-267-6800	
Email:	
info@wifamilyties.org	

Domestic Violence

American Indian Statewide Crisis Line Lac du Flambeau, WI54538 1-800-236-7660	 State-wide crisis line and shelter for victims of domestic violence Open to Native Americans and nonnative Americans.
Ashland County Sheriff's Dept. Domestic Violence Liaison Officer, Amy O'Donahue 220 6 th Street East Ashland, WI54806 715-685-7640, ext. 698 1-800-472-6927	 Liaison follows up on all domestic violence calls within Ashland County. Assistance, support, information, and referral.
Mobile: 715-292-6980	

Bad River Domestic Violence Program 2772 Elm Street P.O. Box 55 Odanah, WI54861 715-682-8379 715-682-7137, ext. 4349 Crisis Line (800) 236-7660 (fax) 715-682-7883	 Support to victims of family violence and sexual assault. Work closely with all other Tribal programs - ICW, AODA, social services, legal and others. Assistance with referrals brdap@badriver-nsn.gov
CASDA (Center Against Sexual & Domestic Abuse Ashland and Bayfield Counties) P.O. Box 41 Washburn, WI 54891 715-209-6917 (fax) 715-373-0872 Crisis Line 800-649-2921	 24 hour/day support to victims of domestic abuse and sexual assault. Emergency shelter, legal services, referrals, counseling, support groups, community education, peer counseling, children's programs www.casda.org
National Hotline for Domestic Abuse New Day Advocacy Center 301 Ellis Ave., Ashland	 1-800-799-7233 715-682-9566
New Day Shelter P.O. Box 88 Ashland, WI 54806 1-715-682-9566 or 1-800-924-4132 Crisis Line 715-682-9565 or 800-924-4132 Email: shelter@centurytel.net	 Emergency shelter 24 hour/day support to victims of family violence and sexual assault. Referrals Legal advocacy Emergency food, housing and transportation
Red Cliff Domestic Violence Program Red Cliff Social Services 88385 Pike Road, Hwy.13 Bayfield, WI 54814 1-715-779-3706	 Counseling, support groups. Serves Red Cliff and Bayfield County area Legal & supportive advocacy Restraining order assistance & information
Crisis Line 1-877-348-9478	 Partner with other agencies Support groups for women and children Emergency transportation

Employment

Ashland Job Center/Northwest Wisconsin CEP (Concentrated Employment Program) 422 3rd Street West #201 Ashland, WI 54806 1-715-682-9141 or 1-888-780-4237	 Employment services & worker trainings for adults & youth that have varying work experience and needs www.nwcep.org Serving Bayfield, Ashland, and Iron Counties Open 8:30-4:30; MonThur.
CEP – Transitional Jobs/WIOA/WAI	• 715-682-9141
Division of Vocational Rehabilitation 823 W. Main St., Suite 1 Ashland, WI 54806 1-715-682-7282 or 1-800-387-0315 Food share Employment & Training Program	 Provides employment services and counseling to any individual who has a disability that presents a barrier to employment 715-413-1249
Job Center of Wisconsin 422 3rd Street West Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-9141 1-888-780-4237	 assistance in finding, applying for, securing, and keeping employment Help funding on-site job training and education programs. Unlimited internet access for job related searching and contacting. https://www.jobcenterofwisconsin.com
Northwest Wisconsin Workforce Investment Board	• 715-685-1425
Vocational Rehabilitation for Native Americans (VRNA)	• 715-682-9136
WI Department of Workforce Development P.O. Box 7946 Madison, WI 53707-7946 General: 608-266-3131 Unemployment: 1-800-494-4944 Wisconsin Works (W2)	 Services for job seekers; unemployment insurance, workers compensation, vocational rehabilitation; minimum wage laws, equal rights and discrimination www.ucclaim-wi.org 715-720-2840, Ext. 1215

Food & Nutrition

Bad River Emergency Food Shelf 72772 Elm St., Odanah	• 715-682-7127
Bad River Food Distribution P.O. Box 28 73451 Maple Street Odanah, WI 54861	 Serves Bad River members. Call for distribution hours 715-682-7892

Barnes Community Food Shelf 3200 Co. Hwy. N., Barnes	• 715-795-2359
Bayfield Area Food Pantry P.O. Box 729 14 South Broad St. Bayfield, WI 54814 715-779-7023	Open Wednesdays Noon-3pm & by appointment. Alley entrance.
Celebration Fellowship Rural Care and Share Food Distribution 310 Stuntz Ave. Ashland, WI 54806 1-715-682-2502	 Serves all areas Discontinued by Celebration Simon's Surplus 715 682-3939 400 Salem Drive-Salem Baptist Church 4th Saturday of the month, 10:00 am. Bring bags or boxes. \$25 donation/contribution Call for more information
CORE Community Resources 257 Manypenny Ave., Bayfield	• 715-779-3457
Memorial Medical Center 1615 Maple Lane Ashland, WI 54806 1-715-682- 5500 www.ashlandmmc.com Diabetes Prevention Class 1-715-685-5460 Pre Diabetes Class and Diabetes SelfMgmt. 1-715-685-5460 or 1-715-685-5175 Shop Healthy 1-715-685-5460	 Two registered dieticians available to provide education/ counseling Doctor or self-referral Fee involved with possible reimbursement from public benefits or insurance Numerous support groups offered Diabetes education covered by Medicare Free nutrition educational services such as grocery store tours & diabetes prevention classes www.ashlandmmc.com
Northwest Community Service Agency	• 715-292-6400, Ext. 6
Red Cliff Food Distribution Program 88430 Pike Road, Bayfield Red Cliff Food Shelf 37510 New Housing Rd., Bayfield	715-779-3740715-779-3706
South Shore Brick Food Shelf Bell Community Center Cornucopia, WI 54827 1-715-742-3566	Hours: 1 st & 3 rd Thursdays of each month, 10am-3pm
St. Michael's Catholic Church P.O. Box 97 68105 South George Street Iron River, WI 54847	• 1-715-372-4756

The Brick Ministries – Ashland	•	Hours: MonWed. 9am-3:30pm, Thur.
420 Ellis Avenue		9am-7pm
Ashland, WI 54806		
1-715-682-7425		

	Food shelf & non-food personal hygiene
	items
	 Salvation Army vouchers
	 Services for the homeless
	• Referrals to other agencies for emergency
	financial needs
	 www.thebrickministries.com
The Brick's Helping Hands Food Shelf	• Hours: 3 rd Thursday each month, 11am5pm
Lower level of Mellen City Hall 102	
Bennet St.	
Mellen, WI 54546	
1-715-274-6221	
University of Wisconsin-Madison Division of	 Food safety and nutrition information
Extension	 planning healthy menus
Ashland County	 Stretching food dollars
201 Main Street West	 Balancing food and physical activity
I	
Courthouse, Room107	• Improving shopping skills.
Courthouse, Room107 Ashland, WI 54806	
Ashland, WI 54806	
Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-7017 Bayfield County P.O. Box 218	
Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-7017 Bayfield County	
Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-7017 Bayfield County P.O. Box 218	
Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-7017 Bayfield County P.O. Box 218 117 East 5 th Street	

WIC - Bay Area 216 3rd St. West Ashland, WI 54806 1-715-682-6661 or 1-800-878-4874	 Serves low-income, nutritionally at risk: Pregnant women (through pregnancy and up to 6 weeks after birth or after pregnancy ends)
WIC - Bad River 303 Elm Street, Hwy 2 Odanah, WI 54861 1-715-682-7139 WIC - Red Cliff 36745 Aiken Rd. Bayfield, WI 54814 1-715-779-3707	 Breastfeeding women (up to infant's 1st birthday) Infants (up to 1st birthday) Non-breastfeeding postpartum women (up to 6 months after the birth of an infant or after pregnancy ends) Children up to their 5th birthday Serves up to 45% of all infants born in the U.S. Benefits Supplemental nutritious foods Nutrition education and counseling Screening and referrals to other health, welfare, and social services
	breastfeeding support - Ann Marie Mackin (home) 1-715-685-0132 or (cell) 1-715-209-0977 (only Bay Area WIC)

Government-City

Ashland – City Housing Authority 319	• 715-682-7066
Chapple Ave., Ashland	

Government – County

Ashland County Health & Human Services 630 Sanborn Ave., Ashland	• 715-682-7004
Bad River Social & Family Services 72772 Elm St., Odanah	• 715-682-7127
Bayfield County Health Department 117 E. 5 th St., Washburn	• 715-373-6109
Bayfield County Human Services 117 E. 5 th St., Washburn	• 715-373-6144
Red Cliff Social Services 88385 Pike Rd., Bayfield	• 715-779-3700

Housing & Fueling Assistance

Ashland – City Housing Authority 319 Chapple Ave., Ashland	• 715-682-7066
Ashland County Housing Authority P.O. Box 349 124 Wilderness Drive Mellen, WI 54546 1-715-274-8311 1-800-274-8311	 Weatherization services for Ashland & Bayfield Counties Public Housing Ashland County only: Rental assistance Home Rehabilitation program Down payment and closing cost assistance
Lakeshore Dr. W, Ashland	• 715-292-6115
Bad River Housing Authority 75860 US Hwy. 2, Ashland	• 715-682-2271
Bayfield County and City of Washburn	Public housing.
Housing Authority	Rental assistance.
420 East 3 rd Street Washburn, WI 54891 1-715-373- 2653 City of Ashland Housing Authority 319 Chapple Avenue Ashland, WI 54806 1-715-682-7066 Habitat for Humanity for the Greater Chequamegon Bay Area 505 Main St West, Room 309 Ashland, WI 54806	 For weatherization, contact Ashland County Housing Authority in Mellen (see above). Serves residents of the city of Ashland Low income housing Rental assistance Disabled residence housing Housing for residents 50 years and older Build or renovate affordable houses in partnership with families, couples or single people who could not otherwise own a home.
1-715-682-6600 Northwest Community Service Agency Ashland 715-392-5127	Assistance with rent/mortgage payments, utilities, transportation, medical bills, and prescription costs.
Northwest Community Service Agency (Homeless program/emergency housing) 623 2 nd Ave. East Ashland, WI 54806 1-715-292-6400 Red Cliff Housing Authority 7645 New Housing Rd., Bayfield	 Helps individuals and families find shelter, temporary housing, & emergency housing Rooms, housing, shelters are dispersed through Ashland County 715-779-3744

Rural Housing	1-888-400-5974 www.winsconsinruralhousing.org
Salvation Army 715-682-4411 or 1 (800) 7287825	Assistance to eligible individuals in an emergency or disaster situation
Sober Living Birch House – for men Ashland 715-813-0027 Nenda Noojimod – for women Bad River 715-682-0485 or 715-685-7863 Red Cliff Mishomis House Recovery Program – men 715-779-3747, Ext. 2305 (Red Cliff Tribal Members only)	
The Brick Ministries 420 Ellis Ave,. Ashland	• 715-682-7425
Wisconsin Fair Housing – Equal Rights Division 201 E. Washington Avenue, #407 P.O. Box 8928 Madison, WI 53703	 Information and complaint process for people who believe they were treated unfairly in the rental or purchase of housing. (And employment.) 1-608-266-6860 1-608-264-8752 (TTY) http://www.dwd.state.wi.us/er

Legal

Lawyer Referral and Information	Attorney referral service.
Service	 Attorney hotline.
PO Box 7158	Community referral service
Madison, WI 53707	http://www.legalexplorer.com
608-257-3838 or 1-800-362-9082	•
Or 1-800-728-7788	

Wisconsin State Law Library Risser Justice Center 120 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd. P.O. Box 781 Madison, WI 53707 608-266-1600 or 800-322-9755 Reference 608-267-9696 (fax) 608-267-2319 (email) wsll.ref@wicourts.gov	 Reference assistance by phone, fax, web site, or email. Legal resources available wilawlibrary.gov/ http://wsll.state.wi.us
Wisconsin Judicare,Inc. 300 3 rd Street, Suite210 Wausau, WI 54402-6100 Mailing address: PO Box 6100 Wausau, WI 54402 715-842-1681 1-800-472-1638	Serves Northern Wisconsin residents. Services include legal information, referral to private attorney, legal representation, and telephone advice www.judicare.org
Online Resources: Divorce Source Divorce Mediation in Wisconsin	http://www.divorcesource.com http://www.divorcemediation.us/states/ wisconsin.htm

Medical/Mental Health

Affordable Care Health Insurance Navigators	• 715-682-9141
Ashland County Health & Human Services Department 630 Sanborn Avenue Ashland, WI 54806 1-715-682-7004	 Prenatal Care & Coordination Lead screening Nutrition program Free immunization for children Maternal Child Health, postpartum new born visits Oral health checks Environmental health testing (air, water, and mold). Physical exams for camp or Head Start (on sliding scale)
Ashland-Bayfield Counties Mental Health Crisis Line 866-317-9362	 Toll-free 24 hour/day, 7 days a week crisis line Ashland and Bayfield County residents

Bad River Health & Wellness Clinic 53585 Nokomis Road Ashland, WI 54806 1-715-685-7133	 Prenatal care clinic Lead screening Nutrition program Crisis services, helpline https://badriverhealth.org/
Bami-Ondaadiziike Birth Doula Project 715-331-9337	 Doulas provide families with: pregnancy, birth, and postpartum support Community education/outreach Training for the Native American and Chequamegon Bay Area community Services available regardless of ability to pay
Bayfield County Public Health 117 East 5 th Street Washburn, WI 54891 1-715-373-6109 Helpline: 1-866-317-9362	 Prenatal Care Coordination • Lead screening Nutrition & WIC programs Targeted case management Wisconsin well women's program Immunizations Well-water testing
Behavioral Health Services of MMC 1615 Maple Lane, Ashland Birchtree Counseling 522 Chapple Ave., Ashland	• 715-685-5400 • 715-292-6644
Chequamegon Counseling 320 Superior Ave., Washburn	• 715-504-0688

Comprehensive Community Services(CSS)/Community Support Programs (CSP) Ashland County CCS/CSP 514 Main Street, Ashland 715-682-7171 Bad River Tribe CCS 76282 Maple St, Odanah 715-682-7111 Bayfield County CCS/CSP 117 East 5 th St., Washburn 715-373-6144 Red Cliff CCS 37280 Community Rd., Bayfield 715-779-3741	voluntary, community-based program offers a wide array of psychosocial rehabilitation services. These are services and supportive activities that assist CCS clients with mental health and/or substance use conditions to achieve their highest possible level of independent functioning, stability, independence and to facilitate recovery.
Essentia Health – Ashland Clinic 1615 Maple Lane #1, Ashland, WI 54806 715-685-7500 1-800-373-1163	 Behavioral health Family medicine Oncology Pediatrics Radiology. Accepts MA/Badger Care & private insurance
Health Care Clinic, Inc. 313 3 rd Street West Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-9596	 Family planning, reproductive health, and gynecological services Accepts MA/Badger Care & private insurance
Health Elite Clinic 34785 Fire Tower Road Bayfield, WI 54814 1-715-779-3966	 Oriental medical clinic offering acupuncture, medicinal herbs, health qigong, and individualized physical education Program to correct musculoskeletal imbalance www.healelite.us.org
Kreuser Clinic Dr. Stephen Kreuser 320 Superior Avenue Washburn, WI54891	 General practice 715-373- 0128

Main Street Clinic	Family practice.
1001 Main Street West	
Ashland, WI 54806	

Memorial Medical Center 1615 Maple Lane Ashland, WI 54806 1-715-685-5500	 Accepts MA/Badger Care & private insurance 715-682-5601 24-hour emergency room Walk-in clinic In-patient and out-patient services Childbirth classes http://ashlandmmc.com
Miller Dwan Medical Center - Essentia Health Corner of N. 4 th Ave. E & 3 rd St. Duluth, MN 55805 1-218-786-5944 Crisis Line: 1-888-826-0099 Outpatient Services Duluth, MN 1-218-786-1356	 Crisis drop-off and assessment – emergency room only In-patient mental health services for adults & children (17 & younger)
Crisis Text Line	• Text "LIFE" to 741741
Northbrook Counseling	• 218-302-5383
522 Chapple Ave., Ashland	
Northlakes Community Clinic 300 Main St. W Ashland, WI 54806 715-685-2200 (fax) 715-685-1185	 Primary health care and supportive services Accepts MA/Badger Care & private insurance Sliding fee scale for the uninsured Same day appointments available
Iron River 7665 US Hwy. 2 Iron River, WI 54847 715-372-5001 or 1-888-834-4551	Family practice www.northlakesclinic.org
Northland Counseling Services 1619 3 rd . St. W, Ashland (locations in Washburn & Hurley)	• 715-682-2141
Nurse Online St. Mary's Duluth Clinic (SMDC) 1-800-714-4646	 Available 24 hour/day, 7 days a week. Callers do not have to be SMDC patients but if they call when their primary physician is open, patient will need to call him/her instead.

Red Cliff Community Health Center 36745 Aiken Rd. Bayfield, WI 54814 1-715-779-3707 St. Luke's Chequamegon Clinic 2201 Lake Shore Dr. E, Ashland, WI 54806 715-685-6600 (fax) 715-685-6601	 Accepts MA/Badger Care. Family practice and pediatric services Also serves non-tribal members Family medicine General surgery • Various specialists. Accepts MA/Badger Care & private insurance.
Well Badger Resources Center: New Home of the Wisconsin MCH Hotlines, Wisconsin First Step, and Wisconsin Informed consent Help Lines 1-800-642-7837 Email: wellbadger@wwhf.org	 Provide high quality information high on: Family Services (Foodshare, WIC, Wisconsin Works, Childcare Subsidy) Health Care (Badger Care Plus, WI Well Woman, Mental Health Services, Medicaid Disability) Women's Health (Prenatal Health, Ultrasound Providers, Adoption Resources, Family Planning) Parenting (Birth to Three, Children with Special Needs, Home Visiting, Katie Beckett Ins.) https://wellbadger.org/
Northern Wisconsin Mental Health Crisis Line	• 1-866-317-9362
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline	• 1-800-273-TALK (8255)
SOAR Services, Inc. 517 Beaser Ave., Ashland	• 715-468-2841
Strength to Aspire New Dreams 502 Main St. W. #306, Ashland	• 612-208-9325
Suicide & Crisis Lifeline (effective 7/16/22)	• 988 (phone or text)
The Guidance Group 219 4 th Ave. W., Ashland	• 833-239-2929

Parenting

UW-Extension Ashland County	Offer a variety of parenting resources and
201 Main Street West	groups
Courthouse, Room 107	
Ashland, WI 54806	
1-715-682-7922	

UW-Extension Bayfield County P.O. Box 218 117 East 5 th Street Washburn, WI 54891 1-715-373-6304	Offer a variety of parenting resources and groups
Chequamegon Pregnancy Center 200	Offers free pregnancy test, free ultra sounds,
Chapple Ave.	Maternity, infant and toddler supplies,
Ashland WI 54806	abortion information, parent and prenatal
(715) 682-1125	education, STD/STI information, adoption agency information and referrals.

Schools

Lake Superior Primary Elementary K-2 1101 Binsfield Road Ashland, WI 54806 1-715-682-7085	 Early Childhood Special Education (for 3 year-olds with special education needs) Four-Year Old Kindergarten www.ashland.k12.wi.us
Marengo Valley Elementary 62408 State Hwy. 112 Ashland, WI 54806 1-715-278-3286	 Serving grades K-5th www.ashland.k12.wi.us
Lake Superior Intermediate Elementary 1101 Binsfield Rd. Ashland, WI 54806 1-715-682-7083	 Serving grades 3rd-5tth www.ashland.k12.wi.us
Ashland Middle School 203 11 th St. East Ashland, WI 54806 1-715-682- 7087	 Serving grades 6th-8th www.ashland.k12.wi.us
Ashland High School 1900 Beaser Avenue Ashland, WI 54806 1-715-682-7089	 Serving grades 9-12 www.ashland.k12.wi.us
Bad River Head Start PO Box 39 53751 Elm Street Odanah, WI 54861 715-682-7144	 Tribal Head Start Program serving tribal children ages 3-5 years old Program runs through the school year

Bayfield School District 300	Serving K-12
N 4th St.	• www.bayfield.k12.wi.edu
Bayfield, WI 54814	

1-715-779-3201	
LaPointe Elementary 869	• Serves K-5
Whilefish St.	
LaPointe, WI 54850	
1-715-747-3605	
Butternut School District	• Early Childhood Special Education (for 3
312 West Wisconsin Street	year-olds with special education needs).
Butternut, WI 54514	Four-Year Old Kindergarten.
1-715-769-3434	• Serves K-12
Chequamegon School District	Early Childhood Special Education.
Glidden Elementary	
370 South Grant Street	
Glidden, WI 54527	
1-715-264-2141	
Drummond Area School District	Early Childhood Special Education Four-
PO Box 40	• Year Old Kindergarten.
52440 Eastern Avenue	
Drummond, WI 54832	
Elementary School	
1-715-739-6731	
Middle School & High School	
1-715-739-6231	
Family Forum, Inc. Early Head Start –	Home-based programming for pregnant
Ashland	moms through 3-year old
220 3 rd Ave West.	
Ashland, WI	
Office: 1-715-682-3474	
Early Head Start: 1-715-682-3156	
Family Forum, Inc. Head Start – Ashland	• Center-based programming for 3 & 4-year
301 13 th Ave. E.	old children
Ashland, WI	Half and extended day options
1-715-682-5035	• Free bussing, meals
	Offers Superior Community Preschool Program
E S E S E S E S E S E S E S E S E S E S	Program
Family Forum, Inc. Head Start & Early	Home-based programming for pregnant
Head Start – Bayfield 128	moms through 3-year old
S. 3 rd St.	Extended day center-based programming
P.O. Box 656	for 3 & 4-year old children
Bayfield, WI 54814	• Free bussing, meals

1-715-779-5589	
Family Forum, Inc. Head Start & Early Head Start – Brule 5613 South	Home-based programming for pregnant moms through 3-year old
Hill Dr.	• Half day center-based programming for 3
Brule, WI 54820	& 4-year old children
1-715-372-8060	• Free bussing, meals

Family Forum, Inc. Head Start & Early Head Start – Main Office 1500 N 34 th St Suite 200 Superior, WI 54880 1-715-392-9896 Fax – 1-715-3925883 Manle/ Northwestown School District	 Serves Ashland, Bayfield, Douglas, Iron, and Price Counties Head Start center-based half and extended day options Early Head Start center-based and homebased options
Maple/ Northwestern School District 4751 South County Road F P.O. Box 188 Maple, WI 54854 Administrative Office 1-715-363-2431 Northwestern Elementary	Early Childhood Special Education.
Poplar, WI 54864 715-364-8465 Iron River Elementary 7730 Pettingiill St. Iron River, WI 54847 1-715-372-4334	
Northwestern Middle School P.O. Box 46 10523 East U.S. Highway 2 Poplar,WI 54864 1-715-364-2218	
Northwestern High School 4751 South County Road F Maple,WI 54854 1-715-363-2434	

Mellen School District 420 South Main Street P.O. Box 500 Mellen, WI 54546 1-715-274-3601	 Early Childhood Special Education Four- Year Old Kindergarten.
Our Lady of the Lake 215 Lakeshore Drive East Ashland, WI 54806 1-715-682-7622	Catholic Preschool through 8 th grades.
Red Cliff Early Childhood Center 89830 Tiny Tot Drive Red Cliff, Wisconsin Bayfield, WI 54814	 Early Head Start ages 0-3 (Center & Home Based) 3-5 Head Start (Center Based) On-site child care
1-715-779-5030 South Shore School District P.O. Box 40 9135 School Road Port Wing, WI 54865 Elementary School: 1-715-774-3817 Middle/High School: 1-715-774-3361	Early Childhood Special Education Four- Year Old Kindergarten
Washburn School District Elementary/ Middle School 411 W. 5th Street Washburn, WI 54891 1-715-373-6199 High School 305 W. 4th Street Washburn, WI 54891	Early Childhood Special Education Four- year Old Kindergarten.
715-373-6188 Zion Lutheran Church Little Friends of Jesus 1111 11 th Avenue West Ashland, WI 54806 715-682-5185	Preschool & Child Care Center.

Thrift Shops

ABC Thrift Shop	Sales used clothes and items at affordable
118 West Bayfield Street	prices
Washburn, WI 54891	
1-715-373-5929	

A 2 nd Look	Consignment shop
311 Main Street West Ashland,	Sells clothing and household items
WI 54806	
Encore Resale Store	Sales used clothes and items at affordable
10 South Broad Street	prices
Bayfield, WI 54814	 www.corecr.org/encore-resale-store.html
1-715-779-3455	
Fig Leaf Thrift Shop	• 1-715-372-5653
7530 US Hwy. 2	
Iron River, WI 54847	
Goodwill	• 1-715-682-4448
1910 Lakeshore Drive East	
Ashland, WI 54806	
Partners of MMC Thrift Store 208	• 1-715-682-3812
Main Street West, Ashland	
Senior Center Bargain Hut	• 1-715-682-8522
420 Chapple Avenue	
Ashland, WI 54806	
Resource Reuse Store	Home improvement store that sells gently
30 East Bayfield Street	used and surplus building materials and
Washburn, WI 54891	home products at a reduced cost
1-715-373-2003	 Donation center for above items
	www.cheqbayresource.org

Transportation

Bad River Transit	• 715-685-9461
Bay Area Rural Transit (BART) P.O. Box 612 2216 6 th Street East Ashland, WI 54806 1-715-682-9664	 Provides transportation to Red Cliff, Bayfield, Ashland and Odanah Disability discount applications available www.bartbus.com
Bayfield County Door2Door 715-682-9664	Door-to-door van service within Bayfield County, city of Ashland and Hayward
Department of Motor Vehicles – WI (DMV) 2501 Golf Course Road Ashland, WI 54806 1-608-264-7447 or 1-800-924-3570	Vehicle registration License information www.dot.wisconsin.gov
Northwoods Transport Service 1-715-234-8499 or 1-800-570-3456	 Medical transportation for physically or mentally handicapped individuals Accepts Medical Assistance and private pay

Miskwaabikaang Transit 1-715-779- 3700	Serves Red Cliff & Bayfield area Door-to-door services and pick-up for \$1.00 per ride per rider
Pathways Transport LLC 30 E. Bayfield Street Bayfield, WI 54891 1-715-373-2800	 Transportation for individuals with developmental disabilities Accepts Medical Assistance
Red Cliff Elderly Transportation Program 1-715-209-6829	Transportation for older adults who meet eligibility requirements
Veyo Wisconsin 1-866-907- 1493	Medicaid & BadgerCare Plus Non- Emergency Medical Transportation

Treatment Programs

Alcoholics Anonymous	• www.aa.org
Al-Alon/Alateen	• www.al-anon.org
Ashland County Health and Human Services 630 Sanborn Avenue Ashland, WI 54806 1-715-682-7004 (email) achsd@hsd.co.ashland.wi.us For after-hours service contact: 715-682-7023 Opt. 1	Resources, options and assistance for those experiencing problems with mental health or AODA issues.
Ashland County Treatment Court Program 201 Main Street W. Room 302A Ashland, WI 54806 1-715-292-1283	 Case management for individuals involved in the court system Referrals for treatment services in Ashland County.
Bad River Health & Wellness Clinic Bad River AODA Program 53585 Nokomis Road Ashland, WI 54806 715-685-7133	 Outpatient services include referrals; assessments; individual, group, & family counseling for tribal members/spouses with substance abuse issues Parenting classes. Youth prevention services https://badriverhealth.org/aoda

Bayfield County Human Services P.O. Box 100 117 East 5 th St. Washburn, WI 54891 1-715-373-6144 Crisis number: 1-866-317-9362 Email: baycodhs@bayfieldcounty.org	Resources, options and assistance for those experiencing problems with mental health or AODA issues.
Comprehensive Community Services Ashland Office 514 Main Street W. Ashland, WI 54806 1-715-682-7171 Washburn Office P.O. Box 323 324 W. Bayfield Street Washburn, WI 54891 1-715-373-0771	 • Medicaid program Serves adults & children with mental health and substance use disorders in need of ongoing services due to an impairment that interferes with or limits major life activities. Available to individuals who are determined eligible through the state functional screening process and reside in Ashland or Bayfield counties.
Lutheran Social Services of Wisconsin and Upper Michigan, Inc.	Services: AODA support & treatment centers

115 N. 6th Street, Wausau, WI	Check website or call for locations and more information http://www.lsswis.org
54403	•
715-849-3344	
888-746-2850	
Medication	Convenient way to safely dispose of unused and expired medications
Collection –	
Permanent Drug	
Drop Boxes	
	• <u>www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/opiods/permanent=drug</u> http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/opiods/
	drop-boxes <u>drop-boxes</u>
Memorial	• Psychiatric and psychological services alcohol, drug and gambling evaluations and
Medical Center	Marriage and family therapy
Behavioral	Medicine management
Health Unit	Mental health/substance abuse day treatment. Dual recovery group
1635 Maple Lane	
Ashland, WI	
54806	
715-685-5370	
Toll Free: 1-800-	
472-2800	
Crisis Line 715-	
682-8217	

	Narcotics anonymous	
	http://ashlandmmc.com/services/ behavior	ralhealth/
Mishomis Wellness Center Red Cliff - AODA Program 37390 North Bradum Rd. Bayfield, WI 54814 1-715-779-3765	Outpatient services only.	
NARCAN Direct	Free NARCAN training & distribution	
Programs Ashland County Health & Human Services 630 Sanborn Ave., Ashland 715-682-7004 Bad River Needle		
Exchange 72682 Maple St., Odanah 715-802-8232		
Bayfield County Health Dept. 117 E/ 5 th St., Washburn 715-373-6109		
Northlakes Community Clinic 300 Main St. W, Ashland 715-685-2200		

	T
Red Cliff Community Health Clinic 36745 Aiken Rd., Bayfield 715-779-3703	
Narcotics Anonymous (NA)	• www.na.org
Nooji'mowewin Center (Nooji) 37450 Water Tower Rd. Bayfield 715-779-3508	Substance use drop-in centers/support meetings Have schedules available for all area support meetings
Northland Counseling Services – Ashland 1619 3 rd St. West Ashland, WI 54806	Office hours: M-F 8am-5pm Outpatient mental health counseling AODA counseling Mobile crisis unit Crisis bed program
Northland Counseling Services – Washburn 21 West Omaha Street Washburn, WI 54891 715- 373-0160 Toll Free crisis line— 1-866-317-9362 E-mail: northland006@centurytel.net	http://www.northlandcounselingsvcs.com
Northlakes Community Clinic 300 Main St. W, Ashland	• 715-685-2200
Northlakes Community Clinic – Iron River 7665 U.S. Hwy. 2 Iron River, WI 54847 1-888-834-4551	Outpatient alcohol & drug assessments OWI assessments Underage drinking counseling for parents and teens www.northlakesclinic.org
Partners In Recover Center— PIRC 410 Lakeshore Drive West Ashland, WI 54806 Find them on Facebook: @PartnersChequamegon	 Drop-in safe and sober space for people in recovery or trying to get into recovery. Free WIFI and coffee.
Red Cliff Community Health Center 36745 Aiken Road, Bayfield	• 715-779-3707
Substance Abuse Hotline 1-800- 310-8963	 Counselors available 24 hours Based in Florida but has information about Wisconsin alcohol/drug services.